

## Curriculum Vitae

### 1. Personal Data

Name in Hebrew: ד"ר אדן דבורה  
Name in English: Eden Devorah, Ph.D.  
Department/School: Dept. of Education  
E-Mail: devorahe@wgalil.ac.il

### 2. Education Certificates and Degrees

Education	Institute	Department	Year
First Degree	Hebrew University	Education	1976
Second Degree	Hebrew University	Education	1989
Third Degree	University of California	EPOL - Education policy, Organization and Leadership	1992

### 3. **Title of Master's Thesis:** Educational Policy of the British Mandate Towards the Palestinians **Supervisor:** Prof. Rachel Elboim-Dror

**Title of Doctoral Thesis:** Female engineers: Their career socialization into a male-dominated occupation

**Supervisor:** Prof. Larry Iannaccone

### 4. Academic Ranks (Last 5 years)

Rank	% Position	From	Institute
Senior Lecturer	100%	2011	Western Galilee College

### 1. Supervising Graduate and Post-Graduate Students

Names of M.A. Students (supervised by the lecturer)

Name of Student	Year of Completion	Co-Supervisor
Jeanette Shibli	2008	Prof. Anit Somech

### 2. Research Grants

Funding Agency	Amount
Jewish Agency	1,500

### **3. Positions Held**

<b>From-To</b>	<b>Institute</b>	<b>Position</b>	<b>% Position</b>
1992-1994	Beit Berl College	Adjunct lecturer	4 hour
1994-1996	University of Haifa	Lecturer	100?
1996-2000	Emek Yezreel College	Adjunct lecturer	6 hours
2000-20004	Zefat College	Adjunct lecturer	6 hours
1998-2004	University of Haifa	Adunct lecturer	4 hours
2000-	Western Galilee College	Senior lecturer	full

### **4. Additional Professional Experience (Public Positions)**

#### **Review in journals:**

2015: School Leadership & Management

2014: International Journal of Leadership in Education

2016-2018: Member of College Lecturers' union

2016-2018: Member of College Teaching Committee

2018-: Member of Department Dropout Prevention Committee

2018-: In-charge of dual-track Education department

### **5. Scientific Areas of Specialization**

Gender and education, school leadership, educational policy, multicultural education

### **6. Academic Profile**

My research explores the gender equality policy in education in Israel: the formation of the policy, and the practice in the field that is provided mainly by NGO's, and female leadership in schools. In recent years I have explored the marginalization of female and minority faculty in the universities. Also, I explored the policy on children of labor migrants

## Publications

**Eden Devorah, Ph.D.**

### **A. Books (as author)**

1. Kalekin-Fishman, D., & Eden, D. (2003). *Multiculturalism: Living It, Talking About It, Doing It*. Intervention and Research in a University Setting. Haifa: University of Haifa Press. 112 pp.

### **B. Articles and Chapters in Books**

2. Eden, D., & Kalekin-Fishman, D. (2000). Multi-Cultural Education in Israel as a fulfillment of the national ethos and political policy (full reference). In: P. Pitkanen, D. Kalekin-Fishman & G. Verma (Eds.), *Education And Immigration: Settlement Policies And Current Challenges* (pp.145-172). London: Routledge Falmer International Comparative Studies in Education.
3. Hertz-Lazarowitz, R., & Eden, D. (2002). Israel: Empowering Arab and Jew – School Leadership in Acre (full reference), In: G. Salomon & B. Nevo (Eds.), *Peace Education: The Concept, Principles, and Practices Around the World* (pp.209-217). Mahwah, New Jersey: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Publishers.
4. Kalekin-Fishman, D., & Eden, D. (2003). Cross-cultural teacher education in Israel: Politics, academia and learning (full reference). In: P. Pitkanen, G. Verma & D. Kalekin-Fishman (Eds.), *Increasing The Multicultural Understanding of Student Teachers in Europe* (pp. 182-231). London: The Trafford Press, in association with The Manchester Educational Research Network.
5. Eden, D., & Kalekin-Fishman, D. (2006). Leadership in a Multicultural school: Does Gender Matter? (full reference) In: I. Oplatka & R. Hertz-Lazarowitz (Eds.), *Women Principals in a Multicultural Society: New Insights into Feminist Educational Leadership* (pp. 139-154). Rotterdam: Sense Publication.

### **C. Articles in periodicals**

6. Eden, D. (2016). Women's Participation in Academic Conferences in Israel. *Journal of Higher Education Policy & Management*, 38(3). (forthcoming).
7. Eden, D., & Kang, S.Y. (March 2016). Between Homeland and Diaspora: The Education of Newcomers in Israel and South Korea. *Intercultural Education*, 27(2), (forthcoming).
8. Eden, D. (2015). From School Leadership to Community Leadership *Procedia - Social and Behavioral Sciences*, 186(13), 487–494.
9. Eden, D. (1992). Female engineers: Their career socialization into a male-dominated occupation. *Urban Education*, 27,175-194.
10. Eden, D. (1998). The paradox of school leadership. *Journal of Educational Administration*, 36, 249-261.
11. Eden, D. (2000). Israel's gender equality policy in education: Revolution or containment? *Urban Education*, 35, 473-495.
12. Eden, D. (2001). Who controls the teachers? Overt and covert control of teachers. *Educational Management & Administration*, 29, 97-111.
13. Eden, D., & Hertz-Lazarowitz, R. (2002). The political power of school principals in Israel: A case study. *Journal of Educational Administration*, 40, 211-229.
14. Eden, D., & Kalekin-Fishman, D. (2002). The teacher: Government official or professional with a mission. *Intercultural Education*, 13(2), 117-136.
15. Eden, D. (2012). "Whose responsibility is it?" The Third Sector and the educational system in Israel, *International Review of Education*, 58, 35-54.
16. Eden, D. (2020). Principals' Entrepreneurial Leadership Empowering Parents of Marginalized Populations. In M. Carmo (ed). *Education Applications & Developments V. Advances in Education and Educational Trends Series* (pp. 59-70). Lisbon, Portugal: InScience Press.

[http://insciencepress.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/Full\\_Book\\_Contents\\_Education-Applications-and-Developments-V.pdf](http://insciencepress.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/Full_Book_Contents_Education-Applications-and-Developments-V.pdf).

17. Eden, D., & Kang, S.Y. (2016). Between Homeland and Diaspora: The Education of Newcomers in Israel and South Korea. *Intercultural Education*, 27(2).
18. Eden, D. (2012). 'Whose responsibility is it?' The Third Sector and the educational system. *International Review of Education*, 58(1), 35-54.
19. Eden, D., & Hertz-Lazarowitz, R. (2002). The Political Power of School Principals in Israel: A Case Study. *Journal of Educational Administration*, 40(3), 211-229.
20. Eden, D., & Kalekin-Fishman, D. (May 2002). The Teacher Between bureaucracy and mission. *Intercultural Education*, 13(2), 117-136.
21. Eden, D. (2001). Overt and Covert control of teachers. *Educational Management & Administration*, 29(1), 97-111
22. אדן, ד. (1997). מי מבקר את עבודת המורים? פיקוח סמוי בבית הספר. עיוני במינהל ובארגון החינוך, 21, 60-31. (נוסח עברי של המאמר הנייל שפורסם באנגלית).
23. הרץ-לזרוביץ, ר., ואדן, ד. (2000). הכוח הפוליטי של מנהלי בתי-ספר בעיר-צפון: חקר מקרה. עיונים במינהל ובארגון החינוך, 24, 100-73. (נוסח עברי של המאמר הנייל שפורסם באנגלית).
24. אדן, ד., וקלקין-פישמן, ד. (2003). המורה בין בירוקרטיה לשליחות. עיונים במינהל ובארגון החינוך, 27, 126-93. (נוסח עברי של המאמר הנייל שפורסם באנגלית).
25. אדן, ד. (2010). המגזר השלישי ומערכת החינוך בישראל: שיתוף פעולה או קונפליקט. עיונים במינהל ובארגון החינוך, 31, 242-213. (נוסח עברי של מאמר מס' 8 שהתקבל לפרסום באנגלית).
26. אדן, ד. (2011). מדיניות שוויון בין המינים בחינוך: השפעות, עיצוב, יישום. עיונים בחינוך, 4, 124-143.

#### D. Papers presented at scientific conferences

27. אדן, ד. (מרץ 2010). חינוך לשלום. הוצג ביום עיון על תהליכי שלום במזרח התיכון, המכללה אקדמית גליל מערבי, 15.3.2010.
28. אדן, ד. (פברואר 2009). השפעת המגזר השלישי על מערכת החינוך. הוצג בכנס השנתי ה-40 של האגודה הסוציולוגית הישראלית, ראשון לציון, 17-18.2.2009.
29. Eden, D., & Hertz-Lazarowitz, R. (1997). *The Political Power of School Principals*. Presented at the 6th International Conference of the Society for the Study of Work Values and Behavior (ISSWOV), Istanbul, Turkey, July 12-15, 1997.
30. Eden, D., & Kalekin-Fishman, D. (1999). *Multi-Cultural Education in Israel as a Fulfillment of National Ethos and Political Policy*. Presented at a conference on Multi-Cultural Pedagogy, Manchester, UK, February, 23-27, 1999.
31. Eden, D., & Kalekin-Fishman, D. (2000). *Attitudes and Perceptions of Students of Education on Multi-Culturalism*. Presented at a conference on Multi-Culturalism and Teacher Education, New Delhi, February 20-23, 2000.
32. Eden, D. (2007). *The influence of Advocacy Organizations on the Educational System in Israel*. Presented at a conference of the Association for Israel Studies, NYU, New York, May 19-21, 2007.
33. Eden, D., & Shibli, J. (2010). *The Influence of Local Politics on High School Principals In the Arab Sector*. Presented at the ANALYTRICS 2<sup>nd</sup> International Conference on Education, Economy & Society, Paris, July 21-24.
34. Eden, D. (2013). *Leadership for social Change: Children of labor migrants in Israel*. Paper presented at the AERA Conference, San Francisco, April 27-May1, 2013.
35. Eden, D. (2014). *From School Leadership to Community Leadership*. Paper presented at the 5<sup>th</sup> World Conference on Learning, Teaching & Educational Leadership. October 29-30, 2014, Prague.
36. Eden, D. and Liberman, I. (2017). *Marginality of Women and Minority Faculty in Academia in Israel: The Case of Conferences*. Paper presented at the AERA Conference, San Antonio, TX, April 27 – May 1, 2017.
- Eden, D. (2018). *School Leaders Facing Contradictory Demands from External Forces*. Paper presented at the ICERI conference (International Conference of Education, Research and Ennovation), Seville Spain, November 12-14, 2018.

37. Eden, D. (2018). *School Principals as entrepreneurial Leaders Empoweing Parents of Marginalized Populations*. Paper presented at the END conference (International Conference on Education and New Developments), Porto, Portugal, June 22-24, 2019.

**E. Review of articles in refereed journals**

- 2018            Review of an article submitted to *Journal of Educational Administration*
- Oct. 2017      Review of an article submitted to *International Journal of Leadership in Education*.
- Nov. 2015      Review of an article submitted to *School Leadership & Management*.